Department of Eyucation
REGION III -
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BULACAN

W

OFFICE MEMORANDUM
No. 92-0 5. 2024

MEETING OF SDO BULACAN PRAISE COMMITTEE
‘To: The Members of the SDO PRAISE Committee
From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Division Validation of Documents of Best Entries from EDDIS 1-6
for the 2024 SDO Search for Best Performing Elementary and
Secondary Schools |

Date: September 9, 2024

This is to respectfully inform all concerned of the Bulacan PRAISE Committee
meeting on September 13, 2024 @ 1:00 PM, SDO Conference Hall.

Chair: Norma P. Esteban, EdD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
Maria Celina L. Vega, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Members:  Rainelda M. Blanco, PhD
OIC Chief, CID
Cecile S. Custodio, PhD
Chief, SGOD
Josefina 8. Pedroche
Administrative Officer V
Agnes M. Seifnezhad
Accountant |
Guillermo J. Flores, EAD
President of the Bulacan Public School Teachers and
Employees Association, Inc.
Marilene G. Ramos, LPT, MAT
3 SEPS, HRD
Secretariat: Julie Ann C. Cruz (Documenter)
Jennifer O. Daguman (Encoder)

All members are enjoined to attend.
Everyorie is reminded to adhere to the health and safety protocols.

The cooperation of all concerned is greatly appreciated.

TEBAN, EdD, CESO V
School¢ Division Superintendentf-
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